Liquor Commission Meeting 7/10/2014

Members Present: Michael Gilbert, Rhonda Cameron, Tyrone Rowe, Sean McCarthy, and Kelly

Richenburg, Mary-Jo Griffin

Members Absent: Chris Walsh

Meeting Call to Order at 7:00 PM by Mr. Gilbert

### Minutes:

Rhonda Cameron made a motion to accept the minutes from the June 12<sup>th</sup> 2014 meeting as amended and it was seconded by Sean McCarthy. Vote: Unanimous. Mary-Jo Griffin abstained.

### New Business:

Steve Richard from Weston and Sampson is requesting a One Day License for a company outing planned on July  $19^{th}$ , 2014 at the Salisbury Reservation Pavilion. There will be approximately 100 people in attendance. The hours are 11:00 am -7:00 pm. He has procured an on duty officer for the event. He will be purchasing the beer and wine from a distributor.

Sean McCarthy made a motion to approve the One Day License for Weston and Sampson on July 19<sup>th</sup>, 2014 and it was seconded by Kelly Richenburg. Vote: Unanimous

## Disciplinary hearing: Boys and Girls Club

Jim Keenan of The Boys and Girls Club requested a One Day pouring license and a Wine Auction license in March. 2014. The One Day pouring license was issued but never picked up at town hall. Jim Keenan never responded to questions from the ABCC regarding the Wine Auction License.

Jim Keenan, director of the Boys and Girls Club apologized for not following through with the licenses. He didn't realize until the night of the event there was no license on premises. He stated they didn't auction any alcohol only beer and wine. He stated he purchased the beer and wine at a local liquor store. Jim assured the committee going forward this will not happen again.

Seam McCarthy stated the Boys and Girls club has always been on the up and up and accepts Jim's apology.

Kelly Richenburg questioned Jim on how many years they have been doing this. Jim replied for 13 years. Jim stated they had previously had the One Day Pouring license.

Mr. Gilbert stated that all alcohol must be purchased from a licensed wholesaler and that a list of names be provided of who donated the Wine baskets. He also stated that there is no fee for a non-profit agency.

Kelly Richenburg made a motion to take no action against the Boys and Girls Club and it was seconded by Rhonda Cameron. Vote: Unanimous.

# Applications:

Mark Audette from The Deck, LLC 179 Bridge Road submitted an application for Alteration of Premises

Kelly Richenburg made a motion to accept the Alteration of Premises application and add a public hearing to the next meeting agenda and it was seconded by Sean McCarthy. Vote: Unanimous.

5 Yogi Convenience Store, Inc DBA Gulf Express 5 Bridge Rd has submitted an application for a new Director, new Stockholder, transfer of stock and change of manager.

Kelly Richenburg made a motion to accept the Application for 5 Yogi Convenience Store, Inc DBA Gulf Express 5 Bridge Rd for a new Director, new Stockholder, transfer of stock and change of manager and add a public hearing to the next meeting agenda and it was seconded by Rhonda Cameron. Vote: Unanimous

Melo's Liquors 1 Broadway has submitted a transfer of License application.

Kelly Richenburg made a motion to accept the transfer of License application and add a public hearing for the next meeting agenda and it was seconded by Mary-Jo Griffin. Vote: Unanimous.

Public Hearings: None

Correspondence: None

<u>Inspector Reports:</u> Sean McCarthy noted that the renovations at Sea glass are almost complete and that the Salisbury Beach Betterment Association will be holding a meeting in the new area on July 14<sup>th</sup>, 2014.

#### Old Business:

Antonio's Pub new annual All-Alcohol license is awaiting liability insurance proof

Mr. Gilbert reported that the Star of the Sea license is still with ABCC.

Kelly Richenburg made a motion to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Sean McCarthy. VOTE: Unanimous.

The next meeting will be August 14<sup>th</sup>, 2014.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Sandra Soucy